

Skills

User Research
Responsive Design
Rapid Prototyping
Design Systems
Agile Framework
Solution Selling and
Storytelling Case Studies
Figma
Adobe Suite
Invision
Business Plans
Data Visualization
Sketching and Wireframing
User Interface Design Branding
Product and Interface Design
Digital Marketing

Languages

English (fluent)
Italian (fluent)
French (beginner)
German (beginner)
Spanish (beginner)

Education

2007-2010
Bachelor's In Finance & Business
Babes-Bolyai, Cluj-Napoca

Contact

Phone
+40724812331

Email
delia.iulia.tamas@gmail.com

Portfolio
deliaiulia.com

LinkedIn
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/delia-iulia-tamas-98505253/>

Delia-Iulia Tamas

Interdisciplinary Senior UX/UI Designer

Summary

With over 10 years of experience in UX/UI design, I specialize in user-centered design, human-computer interaction, and customer experience. Proficient in Adobe Suite, Figma, and other design software, I have also taught UX/UI design courses, provided UX/UI training to students and wrote articles about UX/UI design for an IT Magazine.

Work experience

2023-Present
Coffee In Code Out

UX/UI Designer

- Specialized in User Experience Design (UED), Human-Computer Interaction, UX Research, Interaction Design, Customer Experience, and User-centered Design.

2022 -Present
IT School

UX/UI Trainer

- Instructed students in UED, Human-Computer Interaction, and UX Research.

2022 -2023
OSF Digital

Senior UI/UX Designer

- Specialized in Online Marketing, Branding, Responsive Web Design, UED, Human-Computer Interaction,
- UX Research, Interaction Design, Customer Experience, Graphics, and User-centered Design.

2017-2022
MicroFocus

Senior UI/UX Designer

- Specialized in Print Design, Branding, Prototyping, Information Architecture, Responsive Web Design, UED, Human-Computer Interaction, UX Research, Interaction Design, Customer Experience, Usability Testing, Graphics, and User-centered Design.

2017-2017
Hewlett Packard Enterprise

UI/UX Designer

- Specialized in Print Design, Branding, Prototyping, Information Architecture, Responsive Web Design, UED, Human-Computer Interaction, UX Research, Interaction Design, Graphics, and User-centered Design.

2013-2017
Small Footprint

UI/UX Designer

- Specialized in Branding, Responsive Web Design, and UED.

2011-2013 Transylvania
Consulting

Web designer/Web developer

- Specialized in Adobe Photoshop and design.
- Designed and created marketing and e-marketing materials.
- Ensured consistency in clients' corporate and promotional brands.